



# Tammy Smith

graphic / web designer

- Email: tammy@tammysmith.me
- Phone: 256.468.9974
- Portfolio: <https://tammysmith.me/portfolio/>

## Socials

- LinkedIn: tamarawsmith
- Facebook: @tammysmith.me

Creative Graphic Artist with 17+ years of experience designing and collaborating with The University of Alabama in Huntsville (UAH) contracting with NASA. Highly knowledgeable in content creation using Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, and further related software in order to provide clear visual communication in a creative way. I have held a public trust secure position and am prepared to participate in a government clearance investigation if needed.

## TOOLS

Adobe: Creative Suite, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, PageMaker, InDesign, Animator/Flash, Acrobat/Document

Google: Drive, Docs, Slides, Sheets

Microsoft: Outlook, Word, PowerPoint, Excel

Camtasia Video Software, Affinity Photo, Solid Edge CAD Software, Putty

Canva, Figma, Jira, WordPress, Drupal, Bootstrap, WinSCP

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



Research Associate II / Graphic Designer  
Aug 2007 - July 2024

\* Public Trust Position  
Information Technology and Systems Center (ITSC) (UAH Research)  
Global Hydrometeorology Resource Center (GHRC) (NASA Data Center)

Layout Editor  
Aug 2005 - May 2006  
*The Exponent*  
UAH Newspaper

Research Technician I  
Nov 2000 - Aug 2007  
Earth Science Systems Center (ESSC) (UAH Research)  
Atmospheric Electricity / Lightning Research

## EDUCATION



Bachelors of Art | Emphasis in Graphic Design  
Aug 1998 - May 2007

GPA 3.4 | Magna Cum Laude | Honors | Dean's List  
Minor: Music Performance (Choir, Piano)

## SKILLS and QUALIFICATIONS

### DESIGN



<b>BRANDING</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Logos</li> <li>Mission patches</li> </ul>	<b>PRESENTATION</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Template and slide layout, design, &amp; animation</li> </ul>	<b>WEB</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mock-Ups</li> <li>Layouts</li> <li>Banners</li> <li>Icons</li> <li>Animated GIFs</li> <li>Photo editing</li> </ul>
<b>ILLUSTRATION</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Illustration software</li> <li>Drawing pad</li> <li>Hand-drawn</li> </ul>	<b>A/V</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Tutorial material creation</li> <li>Video recording with audio</li> <li>Video editing</li> </ul>	<b>CAD</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Drafting</li> <li>3D modeling</li> <li>Schematics</li> </ul>
<b>PRINT</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Posters</li> <li>Brochures</li> <li>Bookmarks</li> <li>Annual Reports</li> <li>Conference Signs</li> <li>Flyers</li> <li>Programs</li> <li>Infographics</li> <li>Stickers</li> <li>Ads</li> <li>T-shirts</li> <li>Article Layouts</li> <li>Door Plates</li> <li>Large-format Displays</li> </ul>		

### DEVELOPMENT



<b>HTML</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CSS</li> <li>Bootstrap</li> </ul>	<b>CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS</b>	<b>UI/UX</b> 508 COMPLIANCE
--	-----------------------------------	--------------------------------

### OTHER



<b>PHOTOGRAPHY</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Darkroom</li> <li>Film developing</li> <li>Print enlarging</li> <li>Digital</li> <li>Photo editing</li> <li>Level adjusting</li> </ul>	<b>FINE ART</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Printmaking</li> <li>Intaglio</li> <li>Lithography</li> <li>Lino-cut</li> <li>Painting</li> <li>Drawing</li> <li>Sketching</li> </ul>	<b>OTHER</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Customer Service</li> <li>Data Entry</li> <li>Money Handling</li> <li>Manufacturing</li> <li>Soldering</li> <li>Food Service</li> <li>Woodworking</li> <li>Vinyl-cutting</li> </ul>
--	--	---